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From: Aus Post Media

Sent: Tuesday, 21 July, 2020 6:38 AM
Subject: our daily media clips

The Daily Post

‘ ) Australia Post

July 21, 2020

Good morning

Please see below highlights from today’s media clips and read the full report.

The Top Three

Pen to paper to stay connected

With close to a month still to run in the Dear
Australia campaign, Nicole Sheffield spoke
with ABC New England yesterday morning
about the campaign, and it's focus on keeping
people connected during these unprecedented
times. Letters will be archived at the National
Archives of Australia for posterity.

Read more here.

Importance of good returns

An interview with Doddle CEQ Justin Dery
looking at the importance of online retailers

offering a good returns service, while flagging
Australia Post's returns portal as a good free
platform for eParcel customers.

Read more here.




Community rallies during tough
time

The Talbot Post Office in regional Victoria is
one of the historic buildings that is not only a
tourist attraction, but has operated as a mini-
general store during the pandemic, as the town
battles to attract tourism - while keeping its
community safe.

Read the story here.

Need International Clips too?
If you would like to receive updates about international and competitor media related to
Australia Post please contact 47F
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